Finger Lakes

Division Meeting Minutes

October 2010 Division Meeting Minutes

Lieutenant Governor Peter J. Pillitteri called the meeting to order at 7:30 PM. First Lady Allison led us in God Bless America and the Pledge. Past president David Jacobus gave the invocation.

Lieutenant Governor Peter J. introduced the head table; Division Treasurer David Wolf, Division Secretary Peg Bobzin, and Key Club LG Anna Glessner.

Clubs in attendance Brighton-4, Canandaigua-3, Farmington -Victor –7, Lakeshore-Rochester-2, Newark-1, Palmyra-Macedon-4, Penfield-Perinton-8 + 1 guest, Penn-Yan-2, Seneca Falls-Waterloo-0, Webster-10.

Secretary Peg Bobzin read the August 2, 2010 secretary Report. The report was accepted by Bill Pringle and seconded by Barb Schor.

Treasurer Dave Wolf presented this year's Treasurers Report and Division Budget. The Budget was accepted by Ernie Noble and Second by Barbara Pringle.

Key club Lt. Gov. Anna Glessner talked about having a good relationship with your Key Clubs, working together and supporting each other. That most of the Key club members do not even know who we are, and we don't know them. She has been working with some of our clubs that are having problems and she is also working on establishing new clubs. She talked about this years fundraiser, Grab the Tab, where funds raised will go to Support Kamp Kiwanis. She will be attending the K-Family Conference Nov19-21. She would also like to have both Kiwanis and Key club sponsor a fundraiser together sometime this year.

Webster President Dr. Terri Glessner talked about the International Service Project. The Eliminate Project- immunization for prenatal mother to prevent tetanus in there babies. One tetanus shot cost approx. \$1. You can find out More information is in the New International magazine.

Lieutenant Governor Peter J. Announced this year's meeting dates and host Club. Penn-Yan December 6th, Palmyra-Macedon February 7th, Brighton April 4th, Canandaigua June 13th, Penfield-Perinton August 1st.

The Webster Club donated the 50/50 basket and it was won by Barbara Years from Farmington-Victor, a total of \$118 was raised.

Webmaster Jordan Neuringer has set us e-mail addresses for various functions within the Finger Lakes Web-site. An informational letter will be sent out for your clubs files. All information is listed on the division web-site. The division register will be available on the Web-site.

Any information you may need to help your club is available on Kiwanis One web-site.

Your by-laws should be updated to the 2008-updated version anything older is not legal. All Presidents' should take time to know their by-laws.

Make sure you have had your Officers training either at this years Training session or on Line. Make sure when you are reporting an event you explain the activity in detail so you can rightfully awarded for your Clubs hard work.

Mid-Winter Conference: February 24-27 In Albany, Governor's Visit: May 6th, International Convention: July 7-10 In Geneva Switzerland

David Wolf is looking into a Charter from Toronto to Switzerland. He will report back to us.

Club reports; please submit your reports prior to the Division meeting to Secretary Peg Bobzin

SDPLG Peter Pellittieri spoke about the Brittany Fellowship award to help Lyme Disease patients receive the care they need and deserve.

Club sharing

Brighton: 68th annual installation dinner, Cobble Stone Creek Country Club October 8th

Canandaigua: Tuesday Nov.2nd Election Day Spaghetti Dinner.

Victor-Farmington: Oct 8th honoring their volunteer firemen @ Weekly meeting. Oct 18th sponsored Aktion club shared event, Harvest Party to celebrate their first year. Oct 21st - their monthly Evening meeting to be held at the Legacy in Victor. Nov 26th Eastview mall – Annual coloring book sale.

Lakeshore-Rochester: Oct 23rd Casino Night at Eagle Vale country club 7:00pm to 10:00pm.

Newark: Chicken Bar-B-Q Oct 24th and December 2nd 2010 Newark's Annual Christmas Auction and 30th Anniversary Celebration.

Palmyra-Macedon: Safe Journey - Hotdog sale from their Food carts on Sat October 9th.

Penfield-Perinton: October 5, 2010 Installation of officers. Nickel back program- containers picked up on 3rd Tuesday of each month at regular meeting. First annual Fall Raffle each club received an envelope with tickets. They are asking each club to help us by selling the tickets that were given to them. Thank you in advance.

Penn-Yan: Oct 23rd Testimonial dinner for PLG Barbara Pringle at the Elks Club in Penn-Yan. Oct 16th Kiwanis AMBA blood drive and screening for appointment call 1-800-254-8888. Barbara has donated Books for whoever would like them.

Webster: Christmas Eve Dinner on Dec 24th and Ronald McDonald volunteer event.

Monday, October 4, 2010